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MEMORANDUM FOR: TuE ricl)

called for an appointment

with Mr,

-

earlier,

Dulles, but on finding t .
was out of town’s g that the Director

tated that his business wa
z:d consequently did not talk toﬁ
a later date, however, h i
Mr. Robert E. Long, ’ had comeremy 0

STAT

with whom he had conversed
STAT

STAT

STAT

March 23, 195 4

Mr. Dulles has asked that you see this

gentleman for him,

25 YEAR RE-REVIEW
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19 March, 1954

Mr. Allen W. Dulles,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Dulles:

As I expect to be in Washington, starting VWed-

nesday for a few days at least, I thought 1 would drop you a
1ine to see if it would be pcrsible for you to have a short

visit with me. In any case, I shall call your office for an
appointment. Am planning to stay at the Congressional Hotel.

Please remember me to birs. Dulles, as well as

your son, with whom I had such a pleasant visit early last
spring.

Sincerely yours,

STAT

STAT




